
 
 
 

 
 

 

              

  

  

 
    

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

RICK SCOTT KEN DETZNER 
Governor Secretary of State 

MEMORANDUM
 

TO:    Special Election Candidates and Committees 


FROM:  Kristi Reid Willis, Chief 

Bureau of Election Records 


DATE: October 6, 2017
 

SUBJECT: State Representative District 58 - Calendar of Reporting Dates
 

Due to the Division of Elections’ observation of Veteran’s Day on Friday, November 10, 2017, the SG1 
due date has been rescheduled for Monday, November 13, 2017. Please see below for the revised Calendars 
of Reporting Dates. 

Special Election Candidates’ Campaign Reporting Schedule 

Report Due Date  Cover Period 
SP1 09/11/17 Date appointment filed – 09/07/17 
SP2 10/06/17  09/08/17 – 10/05/17 
SG1 11/13/17  10/06/17 – 11/06/17 
SG2 12/15/17  11/07/17 – 12/14/17 

(NOTE – if you switched from the 2018 general election to the special election, your cover period will begin August 
1, 2017 or the date you filed the DS-DE-9, whichever is later.) 

Committees’ Campaign Reporting Schedule 

Report Due Date  Covered Period 
SP1 09/11/17  08/01/17 – 09/07/17 
SP2 10/06/17  09/08/17 – 10/05/17 
SG1 11/13/17  10/06/17 – 11/06/17 
SG2 12/15/17  11/07/17 – 12/14/17 

If you have any questions, please call the Bureau of Election Records at 850-245-6280. 
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